

Marketing



VATSAL VADIA

DIGITAL MARKETING



Amreli, Gujarat-365601



9909055975



vatsalvadiaofficial@gmail.com

ABOUT ME

I am an enthusiastic digital marketer with a track record of creating successful online campaigns. With over 2 years of industry experience, I have honed my skills in areas such as social media marketing, seo, content creation, and email marketing.

PERSONAL SKILL

SEO

90%

Graphic designing

85%

Web Design

80%

Social Media

90%

Copywriting

70%

EXPERIENCE

Digital Marketing Consultant at WSI

April 2023 - Present

- Manager oversees company digital marketing to more client in social media.
- Managing team to handing social media.
- Handling More Than 10 Company Website, Campaign, Email Marketing, Social media and SEO

Digital Marketing & Graphic designing-
Blub World: Freelance

January 2022 - May 2023

- Professional class in digital marketing.
- Creative idea for digital marketing.
- Organizes of social media post for editorial department.
- GRAPHIC DESIGNER

EXPERTISE

- Excellent working knowledge
- on WordPress, Wix, Ahrefs, SEMrush, Google Ads, Google Keyword Planner, SEO, Social media advertising, Content writing, Blogs, Keyword Research, Hootsuite, Sprout Social, Social Pilot, Google Analytics, Google trends, Mailchimp, website and Blog optimization for SEO score, Canva, Adobe Photoshop, Corel Draw,
- Good Content writing Skills
- Good project management skills
- Good Communication Skills
- Good in Social Media Campaign
- Good in Business Development Plan

PERSONAL DETAILS

- Father's Name: Pareshbhai Vadiya
- Language Known: Gujarati –Hindi – English
- Gender : Male (Unmarried)
- Nationality :India
- Religion: Hindu
- Salary Expected per Month (Rs) :Negotiable

HOBBY

Singing and Listening to Music.

LINKEDIN

[Click here](#)

Digital Marketing & Graphic designing- Sanjog NEWS NEWS

February 2020- January 2023

- Professional class in digital marketing.
- Creative idea for digital marketing.
- Organizes of social media post for editorial department.
- GRAPHIC DESIGNER

.....

Digital Marketing & Graphic designing- Divya Sarjan NEWS

January 2020- January 2021

- Professional class in digital marketing.
- Creative idea for digital marketing.
- Organizes of social media post for editorial department.
- GRAPHIC DESIGNER

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Commerce in Business Management.

Gayatri Gurukrupa College, Lathi.

Higher-Secondary Education.

Gujarat Secondary

High-School Education.

Gujarat Secondary

LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY

English, Hindi , Gujarati

PROJECT INFORMATION

Check out my portfolio: [Click here](#)

